

January 31, 1997

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1134

Page 1, line 1, replace "two" with "a" and replace "sections" with "section"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and a civil penalty for the unauthorized practice of private investigative and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "security service"

Page 1, line 13, replace the second "the" with "each", after "applicant" insert "for certification", replace "undergo" with "file", and after the third "a" insert "complete set of the applicant's fingerprints, taken by a law enforcement officer, and all other information necessary to complete a state and nationwide"

Page 1, line 14, replace "by" with "with the bureau of criminal investigation for state processing and filing with" and replace "and the bureau of criminal" with "for federal processing". All costs associated with the background check and with obtaining and processing the fingerprints are the responsibility of the applicant. Criminal history records provided to the board pursuant to this section are confidential and closed to the public and may be used by the board for the sole purpose of determining an applicant's eligibility for licensure and obtaining documentation to support a denial of licensure."

Page 1, remove line 15

Page 2, line 5, remove "or impose a monetary fine"

Page 2, after line 15, insert:

"The board may impose a fee on any person subject to regulation under this chapter to reimburse the board for all or part of the costs of administrative actions resulting in disciplinary action, including the amount paid by the board for services from the office of administrative hearings, attorney's fees, court costs, witness fees, staff time, and other expenses."

Page 3, line 5, replace the underscored period with an underscored colon

Page 3, remove line 6

Page 3, line 7, remove the overstrike over "The" and remove "A"

Page 3, line 9, remove the overstrike over "is", after "fifty" insert "one hundred", and remove the overstrike over "dollars"

Page 3, line 10 remove the overstrike over "The" and remove "A"

Page 3, line 11, remove the overstrike over "is"

Page 3, line 12, remove the overstrike over "one hundred" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty" and remove the overstrike over "dollars"

Page 3, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~" and remove "A"

Page 3, line 14, remove the overstrike over "is", after "~~fifty~~" insert "one hundred", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 3, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~" and remove "A"

Page 3, line 16, remove the overstrike over "is", after "~~two~~" insert "three", and remove the overstrike over "~~hundred dollars~~"

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~" and remove "A"

Page 3, line 18, remove the overstrike over "is", after "~~five~~" insert "twenty-five", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 3, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~" and remove "An"

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over "is", after "~~five~~" insert "twenty-five", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 3, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~", remove "A", remove the overstrike over "is", after "~~ten~~" insert "twenty", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 3, after line 21, insert:

"8. The initial registration fee to provide private investigative service or private security service is twenty dollars. The fee for the renewal of a registration to provide private investigative service or private security service is five dollars."

Page 3, remove lines 30 through 31

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 8

Renumber accordingly